

Faculty Senate Courses & Curricula Committee Meeting

11:00am, 1 April

129 Himes Hall

## Approved Minutes of the meeting

Attendance: Jeff Perry (Chair), Matthew Hiatt (Secretary), Michael Henderson, Tricia Cobb, Brooke Dubansky, Jackie Bach (ex-Officio), Rendy Kartika, Robin LeMaire, Lauren Coats, Ludovico Geymonat (Exofficio)

**Absent:** Terry Geraldsen (Ex-Officio), Colin Raby (Ex-Officio), Suresh Moorthy, Iabelina Nahmens, Michael Kaller, Claire Sassic Young (Ex-officio), Catherine Lemieux, Leonard Ray (Associate Chair)

A regular meeting of the Faculty Senate Courses & Curricula (FSCC) Committee convened at 11:00am 129 Himes Hall at the LSU Campus, with the Chair being present. Secretary Matthew Hiatt took the minutes. There were no public comments, and the minutes of the last meeting were adopted unanimously.

## **Revised Resubmission**

FIN 4845 – Hiatt moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

NFS 4015 – Coats moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

CMST 4165 - Hiatt moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

CMST 4312 - Hiatt moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

AAAS CMST 4165 - Hiatt moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

ENGL 1111 - Coats moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

ENGL 7930 - Coats moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

Curriculum and Instruction PhD Change -BADM 7700 – Perry moved to conditionally approve and the motion passed unanimously. Conditional

on: Please provide a justification of not holding a final exam during finals period and mark on that there is no final exam on Form A. The committee recommends adding a statement about rounding for the grading scale and refers the department to the FSCC example syllabus.

BADM 7701 – Perry moved to conditionally approve and the motion passed unanimously. Conditional on: Please provide a justification of not holding a final exam during finals period and mark on that there is no final exam on Form A. The committee recommends adding a statement about rounding for the grading scale and refers the department to the FSCC example syllabus.

BADM 7702 – Perry moved to conditionally approve and the motion passed unanimously. Conditional on: Please provide a justification of not holding a final exam during finals period and mark on that there is no final exam on Form A. The committee recommends adding a statement about rounding for the grading scale and refers the department to the FSCC example syllabus.

BADM 7703 – Perry moved to conditionally approve and the motion passed unanimously. Conditional on: Please provide a justification of not holding a final exam during finals period and mark on that there is no final exam on Form A. The committee recommends adding a statement about rounding for the grading scale and refers the department to the FSCC example syllabus.

ECON 4327 – Hiatt moved to conditionally approve and the motion passed unanimously. Remove ECON 2000 and 2001 as pre-reqs because those are pre-reqs to ECON 2010, ECON 2011, ECON 2030, ECON 2031. Please confirm that prerequisite ISDS, EXST courses are included in the syllabus.

Energy, Environment and Sustainability Curriculum ADD – Henderson moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

## **New Proposals**

GREK 1001 – Coats moved to approved and the motion passed unanimously.

GREK 1002 – Coats moved to conditionally approve and the motion passed unanimously. Conditional on: Update ILC statement in the syllabus and add learning outcomes/objectives in the syllabus.

GREK 2051 – Coats moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

GREK 2052 - Coats moved to conditionally approve and the motion passed unanimously. Conditional on: Update ILC statement and add learning outcomes/objectives in the syllabus.

MUS 7503 – Hiatt moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

MUS 7504 – Hiatt moved to approve and the motion passed unanimously.

ENTR 7075 ENTR 7080 ENTR 7081 ENTR 7920 ENTR 8900 ENTR 9000 ISDS 7080 ISDS 7081 ISDS 7920 ISDS 7950

The committee discussed these ENTR/ISDS proposals and there were concerned about the creation of courses with the exact same course descriptions offered by two different departments. The committee requests a representative to come explain the course description selection.

ARAB 3802 CPLT 3802 ITAL 4100 **CPLT 4100 CLST 2010** COMD 4681 ME 1212 ME 1213 ME 1222 MSME Mechanical Engineering MS Curr **VMED 5244 VMED 5248 VMED 5250** VMED 5251 **VMED 5255** VMED 5256 VMED 5257

VMED 5258 VMED 5261 VMED 5263 VMED 5267 VMED 5275 VMED 5277 VMED 5281 VMED 5282 MC 7045 MC 7151

The meeting adjourned at 12:30pm.

Matthew Hiatt, Secretary